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Dear Moc, ;

: I'heve & call 12 for you end I em writing you about what msy te a2 msjor
development end msy be with 1ittle or no meaning. Without time to orgsnize my
thought, becsuse of the pressure of the ether work to much I must return, I go
into this becsuse I think it bears or &t least has the pPossibility of bearing on
your current msjor interest. On the other view, I think it would ®e foolhardy to
conclude out of hend that it does not end eernot. B - :

Herewith several peges of some of the dirty hard work seversl of our
fine boys hsve been doinz with tas indexes we obtained fro: the Arcaives. These
are some of toose on CD75, the bsges where Ferrle's hame eppears in the index.

Iour charge was sgeinst taree men, Snaw, Ferrie and Osweld (woo I
think should hesve been "0swald")., Now ths most essual scrutiny of this listings
of consecutive peges from this file shows that in their investigation, the FEI
lumped Ferrie, Oswald end Clay Bertrend, in essence, whet you charged. It is e
s Just by accident are in this errangement, but I do

_Améng’ the aiﬁaiing'tm'nga"""ihis\.smqa__ 8 the magnitude of the Ferrie

- investigation. On these thraee sheeta-elone, releting to this one file alons,.there
are more supprassed Ferrie documents than the government scknowledged it had in
. 811, suppressed or not suppressed, in s1l files. (And the extent of their comnection

with FBI asgents on the pert of Milton Brener's clients is ever so much greater
than he indicated,} They really had s very large Ferrie investigastion. .

This brings me to = metaing sbout which I wrote *ouis before you got

rid of Tém Bethell but when it was apparent to me thst moment could not be far off.
Tyolcally, 1 had no response, 48 I wrote Louis, wnea I first took Tom to tae Archives -

I worked with him just long enough to siow him his way through., I tuemed over my

copy of a ‘single document), snd tuey stayed away in order rot to essociste him too
closely wita me. Soan L found ocut the F5L was esking cuestions about aim, and I 3

of those documents he should, he wss keeping a notebook, which limits sll know-
ledge reflected to *om's.understanding, which I em efreid is not as great as one.
might bave hoped. Because he tien mew New Orlesns nemes I didn't, snd because his
interest was New Orleans, it may well be he spotted toings I did not. Therefore,-
end so you slso would heve a record, I asked “ouis to get this notebook, for whihh
you peid, and o xerox e copy for me to go over, If this was done, I think I should
st11l go over it end I think snother should, so I would liks %wo coples. '

As you go over the enclosed, some toings will be obvious. For example,

the large number of names not in the Commission stuff but in the files end .relating ;‘
" to Ferrie (in yout thinking, therefore, I presume, possibly slso to Shaw). among

those that interssted me much and repeats often is derdy Davis. (Let me note that

.thet the appearence of the neme is not to be teken as proof of sn FBI interview, s
for it may have been just mentioned in the report.) Another, in en sassocistion with

Ferrie, is Rasbad! Some of tne otbers I know, some are familiar, some unfemiliar,

I bave gone over tils snd mede certain red merks, The X is where I sm
reasonably confident the withneld dociments relates to Ferrie (in almost sl 1l cases
his neme is mentioned in it). The ? 1s where I taink it may be or is possible. The
XX in the one cese is to call to your attention the possible relstionship this has
to the two Cammbell reports. I have put a8 line after nemes where I hope you can now
have & girl go over the files snd send me (twd copies) what you have on them, for

‘We mey mateh it with other things we heve or cen get (and will). The two lines

account to hiw (and was surprised when he didn't te!l me of using it to get a single

~‘mede the seperation lest. However, 1 also found out tost instead of getting copies .




e

after Xohlmenn is to remind us both that I never saw eny of tus reports he
left in your files, I hsve asked for tiem without response, and we have one of
these suppressed doauments end it cennot possibly be suppressed on eny legitimate

. ground. £ intend %o sue for it. There is & provision of tiae law little known or

invoked tost mey make itmpossible for me to get much of this suppressed evidence

_in eourt% or, Temotely, on the threat of court action. Also, there are NOPD

1ntelligsnca ivision Reports you should have, * hsve never ssen, snd would
like to, incliding dating to before the esssssination. L know froa materisl I
have obteined since lsst I wes in N.0, thet this file includes Oswald litersture

_with the %%% 544 address, snd I have a copy of thet. (2nd Rebel's name in en

associstion with 1"t':::-ri«a'e;'l‘). There shoudd be 0'Sulliven interviews, if not reports,
and if i1t is eny kind of PD, both. If there is snything thet may no% be used
sxcent for your purposes, pleese indicete it snd it will never be seen by anyone.

There is, of course, no indication here of any intsrest in this address
or in Banister. Yet we now know thet the feds and your own PD, both krowing the
significance of thet sddress ebfore ths sssssginstion, also knew Oswald used it

before the a=sassination, and is not the seme true of your secona leg, Ferrie?

B do not have timl naw to carry tnis further, for tne presaurea of my

_ own Work are great, &s sre the problems. I now have by far the hottest stuff we

.- -have even had, and a reslly definitive thing on Hay/ﬁlng completed and more topical .

. then I cen tall you, with irrefutsble end thoroughly documented proof the FBL txd :
the freming, This is-my longest book and it is dona, save for some additions I -
-went to make to the final chapter. And JFX stuff * now have more signifigant tnan

aything pu have seen or heard of, and L ¥now you have hesrd of some of what I heve.

I now do not know if you will return my cell, end * intend mailing thie this evening,

when I pick 111 up (she hes s temporary job, which sets the table). If you do not
bave time to write a rssponse and do not feel like trusting the phone, plesse sit

.. down. with tie tepe recorder snd, in the little time it will tske, tell me what you

can, offhand, of what this suggests to you, if enytning, end whket you know of some
of the more obscure nemes, {I wonder if it would ke s good idee to cheek them in:

“the 1943 dirsctory, or 1963-4, and see if they are all N.0. ?} I cen then piay the
tape and gatbyour thoughts end knowledge. L' 5 e

*'%*L-: Meanwhile, I will endeavor to duplicata tois Ibr all filea. To a degrea

T'it is possible. I'11 keep you posted,

Imagine, when the so-kind #overnment ennounced, when his neme was in

‘the pepers, that it hed about 30 documents relating to him, we find in this one pxxk

file not fewsr tbsn 46 and not fewer than 9 more possible! How ¥ird they were,
indeed. It mey interest you to know that I have been trying for months to get a
coty of the llst they used in the announcement, without gettineg i%, snd since then
a 1list of all (for they have a separate Ferrie file they will not lst be saen], and

- for months, agein, no respomse, not even @ rejection. After the end or yuur trial,
I suggest tnis. in itselr, may have real significance. RS

pre Jim 1s 211 over his operstion. If this interasts him and ‘he’ w&nts'

i 1) talk about it over & phone he e¢an trust, lst me have the number end If1l eall
wjisoms afternoon about 3:30 your time, when I can te near eny’ npumber of certéinly

clear phones here. Best regards,

Gt L R L




